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From: Robert Simpson
Sent: Monday, August
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Cc: Patti Daniel
Subject: Fairmount Utilities
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16, 2010 10:56 AM

Dear Mr

As per the letter of April 20, 2010, regarding Crder No. PSC-09-0628-PAA-SU, lor the staff-assisted rate case
in Highlands County by Fairmourt Lititties, the 2nd. In¢ | ssued to your offices, please submit the discharge

manitoring reports and the gallons of water used to bill customers from Gctober 2009 through March 2010
This information should be sent to the Office of Commmssion Clerk, (Dochket No. 080668-SU),

It you have any questions, please confact me at
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Gol yout $10,000!




DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - PART A

When Completed mail this report te: Department of Environttental Protection

PERMITTEE Rodger Miller PERMIT NUMBER: FLAOI4387
NAME:
MAILING 3625 Valerie Blvd LIMIT: Final REPORT: Manthly
ADDRESS:
Sebring, Florida 33870 CLASS SIZE: minot GROUP: Domestic
Facility ID: FLAO14384
FACILITY: Fairmount Mobile Estates DISCHARGE POINT NUMBER:
LOCATION: 1S 27 North PLANT SIZE/TREATMENT TYPE: IIIC
Sebring, Florida NO DISCHARGE FROM SITE: [1
Type of Efffuent Disposal Perk Pond
COUNTY: Highlands MONITORING PERIOD From: 10/1/09 To: 10/31/09
Parameter Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration No. | Frequencyof | Sample Type
Ex. Analysis
Average Maximum Units Minimum Average Maximum Units
Flow, Sample 022 026 mgd [t
Measurement
PARM Code 50050 1 [ Permit .040 Report " Permitted mgd
Monthly Average Daily " | Requiremeént Monthly - - Capacity i
B, ° . Ave, . : o L . . .
CBODS, Infiuent Sample 150.0 150.0 mg/L 0 Monthly Grab
N o Measurement
PARM Code §0082 G Penmit’ N . f * | Repon Monthly | Report Daily mg/L. ' "Monthly " Grab’
Influent Gross Value Requirement ' ' Average Maximum
TSS, Influent Sample 136.0 156.0 mg/L 0 Monthly Grab
Measurement
FPARM Code 00530 G Permit . o F _ -+ - | Report Monthty | . Report Daily mgL - | " Monthly Grab
Influent Gross Value | Reguirement - | . | | LU ' ‘Average I ' Maximim SR '
CBODS, Efftuent Sample 24 24 mg/L 0 Monthly Grab
Measurement
PARM Code 80082 1t Permit i ' Report Monthly | Report Daily mg/L _ Monthly Grab
Effluent Gross Value . - | Requirement o Average Maximum
TSS, Efflaent Sample 13 1.3 mg/L 0 Monthly Grab
) Measuremert
PARM Code 00530 | " Permit’ . ' ’ : : Report Monthly Report Daily mg/ll Monthly Grab
Effluent Gross Value Requirement : _Average Maxitum i
Coliform, Fecal Sample Loy LU #1100 0 Monthly Grab
) Measurement mi
PARM Code 031616 | | Permit - ' Report Weekly | Report Monthly Report Daily #/100 - Montity Grab
Effluent Gross Value : Reguirement Average Average Maximum mb
Veertify under penalty of law that [ have pessonally examined and am familiar with the information submitted hetein: and based on my inquiry of those individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the information, 1 belteve th
submitted information is true, accurate and complete. | am aware that there are significant penaities for submitting false information inctuding the possibility of fine and imprisonment.
NAME/TITLE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER OR. AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE OF PRINCIRAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT | PHONENO: | DATE: YY/MM/DD
Charlie Wall / Operator L\) \D M (863) 11/21/09
& 463-6911

COMMENT AND EXPLANATION OF ANY VIOLATIONS (Reference all attachments here);

FLAQ12996-002-DW3F Page 1 of 3
DMR Form Date 03/2003




DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - PART A (Continued)

v

FACILITY NAME: Fairmount Mobile Estates PERMIT NUMBER: FLA014389 DISCHARGE POINT NUMBER:
Mdnth/Year: OCTOBER 2009 COUNTY: Highlands
Parameter Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration No. | Frequencyof |{ Sample Type
Ex. Analysis
Average Maximum Units Minimum Average Maximum Units
pH Sample 6.8 12 S.U. 0
Measurement
PARM Code 00400 i Permit - ' - 60 . . 85 - SU.
Minimum fe o Requirement ' . Mintmum - Daily Max
Chlorine, Total Residual Sample 8 mg/L 0
} Measurement
PARM Code 050060 . ‘1 Permit . . . : : o - Minimum .- R L% T mell
Effluent Gross Vafue : | Reguirement . : . et B 7 e P L . . - ' :
Nitrate (as N) Sample A7 mg/L ] Monthly Grab
(If required in the permit) Measurement
PARM Code 00620 = 1~ - { Permit 12 mg/L : . N x et .t da L1200 T mgl 50 Monthly 2] - Grab
Effluent Gross Value -~ | Requirement. me s : " o gluf) pf ool s R, By A U SN P
Nitrogen, Total (as N) Sample mg/L 0
(If required in the permit) Measurement
PARM Code 000600 1 - “Permit - - g Sl L. Y : Report - [ ~mp/L
Effiuent Gross Value - Requirement : : = e | P oo % ~ -4 DailyMax, ", :
Turbidity Sample 0
(I required in the permit} Measurement
' o Permit ' ' ‘ : ' _ : Report NT.U:
Requirement : : ) : Daily Max,

Tcertify under penalty of law that | have personally examined and am familiar with the information submitted herein; and based on my inquiry of those individuals tmmediately responsible for obtaining the information, [ believe I
submitted information is true, accurate and complete. [ am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information including the possibility of fine and imprisonment,

NAME/TITLE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE OF PRIN CIPAL EXEC UTIVE OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT | PHONE NO: DATE: YYMM/DD

Charlie Wall / Operator (\) \L) OQ/O«Q (863) 11221709
465-6911
| I '

COMMENT AND EXPLANATION OF ANY VIOLATIONS {Reference all attachments here):

FLA012996-002-DW3P Page 2 of 3
DMR Form Date 03/2003




DAILY SAMPLE RESULTS - PART B

Facility Name:  Fairmount Mobile Estates Permit Number:

Month/Year: _ OCTOBER 2009 _
Three Month Average Daily Flow: .022

FLA014389

DISCHARGE POINT NUMBER:

County: Highlands

-

Daily Flow % of Permitted Capacity: | 55%
Days Flow Chlorine | CBOD, TSS, CBOD, TSS, NO, Total Fecal PH Turbidity| Type of [ Time of
of {MGD) Residual | Influent | Influent | Effluent | Effluent | Effluent N Colifor | Effluent | (N.T.U) [ Sample | Sample
The After (mg/Las | {mg/l) | (mg/Las | (mg/L} | (mg/Las | Effluent m (Daily) =grab
MAanth Tantant N YN MY fronell ac NIV (AIIAM M= e
Code 50050 050060 80082 00530 80082 00530 00620 000600 | 031616 | 00400
1 020 1.4 7.1
2 .024 [.1 7.0
3 022 1.0 7.1
4 .021
5 021 1.1 6.9
6 023 1.4 7.1
7 021 12 1500 156.0 24 1.8 A7 1.0U 7.0 G F120
8 .018 9 7.1
g 020 I.1 2.
10 ].023 1.0 72
11 021
iz |.021 8 7.3
13 ].020 9 7.1
14 018 1.0 7.0
15 |.021 1.2 7.1
16 |.024 1.6 7.0
17 |.021 1.3 7.1
18 |.019
19 Lo19 1.0 7.0
20 [.024 1.4 7.2
21 024 1.2 7.1
22 |.020 1.0 7.1
23 026 9 7.2
24 1024 1.1 7.1
25 j.024
26 |.024 9 7.1
27 1.020 .3 7.2
2% 121 10 7.1
29 ).024 9 6.9
30 021 1.0 6.8
3 024 1.3 7.0
PLANT STAFFING:
Day Shift Operator Class: Certificate No; Name:
Evening Shift Operator Class: Certificate No: Name:
Night Shift Operator Class: Certificate No: Name:
Lead Operator Class: C Certificate No: 6184 Name: Charlie Wall

Tvype of Effluent Disposal or Reclaimed Water Reuse:

Limited Wet Weather Discharge Activated; Yes: No:. Not Applicable:
Attach additional sheets if necessary to list all certified operators.

FLAG12996-002-DW3P
DMR Form Date 03/2003

If yes, cumulative days of wet weather

Page 3 of 3




DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - PART A

When Completed mail this report to: Department of Environmental Protection

. PEXMITTEE Rodger Miller PERMIT NUMBER: FLA014387
NAME:
MAILING 3625 Valerie Blvd LIMIT: Final REPORT: Monthly
ADDRESS:
Sebring, Florida 33870 CLASS SIZE: minor GROUP: Domestic
Facility ID: FLAQ14384
FACILITY: Fairmount Mobile Estates DISCHARGE POINT NUMBER:
LOCATION: US 27 North PLANT SIZE/TREATMENT TYPE: WI/C
Sebring, Florida NO DISCHARGE FROM SITE: []
Type of Effluent Disposal Perk Pond
COUNTY: Highlands MONITORING PERIOD From: 11/1/09 To: 11/30/09
Parameter Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration No. | Frequencyof | Sampie Type
Ex. Analysis
Average Maximum Units Minimurm Average Maximum Units
Flow, Sample 024 028 mgd 0
. N Measurement
" PARM Code 50050 1-5. 7 [ Pemmit 040 o} Report oo} Pervifted | omed
MonthlyAvera.ge Daily "l 'Requlrement' i j Monthly i o Capacity T
o bl L C Ave:” S B et Bt 55 & 45 G o Hoodmoy wappe|| o2 o 2| Borit 2. 22
CBODs5, lnfluent Sampie 455.0 455.0 mg/L 0 Monthly
_ Measurement
PARM Code 80082~ G © = [ Pemmit - .. |- . |.. - Report Monthly. | - 'Report Daily | - mg/L : [0 i:Monthly 77 f <
Influent Gross Value > - 7" [ Requirement -~ § =~ . e T o e b Average. | Miaximum | Bl SRR MR R i P
TSS, Influent Sample 206.0 206.0 mg/L 0 Monthly Grab
_ Measurement
PARM Code.00530 G i Pefmit ik Repore:Monthly .} Report Daily .~} ‘mg/L - Monthhy: 7 |
Influént Gross Value " - | Requirsment - f “7 oY 5 T2 | el S b Average s Mamum e
CBODS, Effluent Sample 29 29 mg/L Monthly
. Measurement
PARM Code B008Z = I ... | Permit; e TP R N & SRUERE s "ReportMontth., - ReportDaily | ~mgL |7} Monthly | Grab -
Effluent Gross Value =~ - 1 ”Regui'rement:' 2" & 8% i e B || e R A% b Maximuom, o p 0 - Y T Bl i, 2
TSS, Effluent Sample 10U 1.0U mg/L 0 Monthly Grab
_ | Measurement
PARM Code 00530- 1 . =] Permit Cr o op e et e s Report Monthly (|- ‘Report Daily - | mgL |7 fFio Monthly | 7. Grab o
- Efftuent Gross Value -7 | Requirement : s BT i S S R Avetage ‘Maximum - - R e feo T
Coliform, Fecal Sample L.ou 1.0U #/100 0 Monthly Grab
) _ _ ~|_Measurement ml
PARM Code 031616.-.'L == | Permit . e TS ol .Report Weekly . | Report Monthly: [. . Report Daily " #/100." .= - "-:Mnnthly' :-_ " Grab
Effluent Gross Value - - | Requiremént L ST | Average _Average | _Maximum - ml w7

I certify under penalty of law that [ have personally cxa.mmed and am familiar thh the information submitted herein; and based on my inquiry of those individuals immediately responsﬂJIe for obtaining the information, T believe th
submitted information is true, accurate and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information including the possibility of fine and imprisonment,

NAME/TITLE OF PRINCTPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE OF PRINGIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT | PHONE NO: DATE: YYMM/DD

Charlie Wall / Operator 3J ' (863) 10718709
\ ) 465-6911
-

COMMENT AND EXPLANATION OF ANY VIOLATIONS (Reference all attachments here):

FLA012996-002-DW3P Page | of 3
DMR Form Date 03/2003




FACILITY NAME: Fairmount Mobile Estates

DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - PART A {Continued)

PERMIT NUMBER: FLA014389

Month/Year: NOVEMBER 2009 COUNTY: Highlands

DISCHARGE POINT NUMBER:

Parameter Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration No. | Frequencyof | Sample Type
Ex. Analysis
Average Maximum Units Minimum Average Maximum Units
pH Sample 6.8 72 RIS 0
_ Measurement
. PARM C0d900400 N ‘[ Permit i 60 RS SU o
Minimum “ o Requirement | b= Minimum - ' Da;lyMax A
Chiorine, Total Resldual Sample 8 mg/L 0
o Measurement
PARM Code 050060 V. 2-f Permit = . Minimum; Cmgll G LE
Efffuent Gross Value - '{ Requirement e R PR S B g B e
Nitrate (as N} Sample 0 Monthly Grab
(If required in the permit) Measurement
PARM Code 00620 1. " [ Permit (2 mglk o b Monthly - - Fi €
Effluent Gross Value -~ .- Reguirement Eob ooy ks
Nitrogen, Total {as N) Sample
{If required in the permit) Measurement
' PARM Code 000600 -1 1 Permit. “ooReport i) omgll [ nw
' Effluent Gross Value -  Requitement * Dty Max= fo o p R
Turbidity Sample 0
g__I_f__requited in t_hg pcr__m".t)_ Measurement
Dot e S Permit ~ Report 170 -_*N.T.U. LB
- | Requirement ‘DailyMax }.

I certlfy undcr pcnalty of law that { have pcrsonally examlned and am famnhar w1lh the mforrnatlon submlttcd herem, and based on my inquiry of those individuals 1mmed1ar.e!y rcsponsable fm‘ 0b1ammg the mfonnat:on ] believe

submitted information is true, accurate and complete, [ am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information including the possibility of fine and imprisonment.

NAME/TITLE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE OF PRINCIRAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT | PHONENO: | DATE: YY/MM/DD
Charlie Walf / Operator 'J (863) 12/18/09
(QQ ﬁ 465-6911

COMMENT AND EXPLANATION OF ANY VIOLATIONS (Reference ail attachments here):

FLAG12996-002-DW3P
DMR Form Date 03/2003

Page2 of 3




DAILY SAMPLE RESULTS - PART B

Facility Name:  Faianount Mobile Estates Permit Number: FLAQ14389 DISCHARGE POINT NUMBER:
Month/Year; _NOVEMBER 2009_ County: Highlands
Three Month Average Daily Flow: 1 023 Daily Fiow % of Permitted Capacity: | 58%
Days Flow Chlorine | CBOD, TSS, CBOD, TSS, NO, Total Fegal PH Turbidity} Type of | Time of
or (MGD) Residual | Influent { Influent { Efftuemt | Effluent | Effluent N Colifor | Effluent | (N.T.U.) | Sample | Sample
The After (mg/flLas | (mg/l) | (mg/Las | (mgl) | (mg/lLas | Effluent m {Daily) G=grab
MManth [ lvr— (a3 "N A (owarfT an W] FH11 00 e
Code 50050 050060 80082 00530 80082 60530 00620 000600 | 031616 ) DOAOD
1 024
2 024 1.0 69
3 024 1.4 7.1 ]
4 022 {2 7.0
5 (024 1.6 7.2
& [.020 1.3 7.1
7 024 14 7.2
8 026
9 026 1.0 7.0
10 1.026 1.2 71
11 ].023 9 6.9
12 1.024 1.1 7.0
13 26 8 455.0 206.0 29 1.oU Bl 1.0U 6.8 G 1120
14 |.026 1.0 6.9
15 j.028
16 1.028 9 7.0
17 1028 1.2 7.1
18 |.024 1.0 7.0
19 (.026 1.1 6.9
20 |.024 1.4 7.1
2i 022 1.0 7.0
22 1020
23 |.020 11 6.9
24 (024 [.2 7.0
25 |.023 L0 6.9
26 |.022 1.t 7.0
27 |.024 9 6.8
28 1.025 1.2 7.0
29 |.022
30 oz22 10 6.3
3 T
PLANT STAFFING:
Day Shift Operator Class: Certificate No: Name;
Evening Shift Operator Class: Certificate No: Name:
Night Shift Qperator Class: Certificale No: Name:
Lead Operator Class: C Certificate Na. 6184 Name: Charlic Wall

Type of Effluent Disposal or Reclaimed Water Reuse:

Limited Wet Weather Discharge Activated: Yes: No:  Not Applicable:
Attach additional sheets if necessary to list all certified operators.

FLAG12996-002-DW3P
DMR Form Date 03/2003

If yes, cumulative days of wet weather

Page3 of 3




DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - PART A

When Completed mail this report to: Department of Environmental Protection
PERMITTEE ’ Rodger Miller PERMIT NUMBER: FLAG14387
NAME:
MAILING 3623 Valerie Blvd LIMIT: Final REPORT: Monthly
ADDRESS:
Sebring, Florida 33870 CLASS SIZE: minot GROUP; Domestic
Facility ID: FLAD14384
FACILITY: Fairmount Mobile Estates DISCHARGE POINT NUMBER;
LOCATION: US 27 North PLANT SIZE/TREATMENT TYPE: IILC
Sebring, Florida NO DISCHARGE FROM SITE: {1
Type of Efftuent Dispesal Perk Pond
COUNTY: Highlands MONITORING PERIOD From: 12/1/09 To: 12/31/09
Parameter Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration No, | Frequencyof | Sample Type
Ex. Analysis
Average Maximum Units Minimum Average Maximum Units
Flow, Sample 023 026 mgd 0
. _ Measurement
: PARM Code 50050 1% &} Permit 040 17 Repart” [ Permitted |  mgd =l o
Monthly Average Daily ... | Requirement | . Monthly | Capacity ~ ~f -
* oas b oap e op G897 o odod oo [YERERBeme ol el A F Ave i fosin e T o Emw C FFG s g b8 T SRR A
CBODS, Influent Sample 242,90 2420 Monthly
L L Measurement
.PA:RMC@QBBGSZQ“ S O B T LA B Rni [Erac R ER s ) Report Monthly | Report Daily mgkt [ vl i Menthly o Grab
Influent Gross Value © = Requirément = J 0o el : ket s i Averdge” CoMaaminy [ i f e e TR ]
TSS, Influent Sample 2250 2250 mg/L 0 Monthly Grab
N Measutement
| PARM Code 00530 G~ ' [ Permit. - -+ { Report Monthly |- Repott Deily |- mgll-* || * Monthly - | " Grab-
Infliient Gross Value " | Reduirement .~ [ 5 e sl sl i Averages sl Mastimuen L e nl e g R ) e
CBODS, Effluent Sample 335 35 mg/L 0 Monthly Grab
) L ) Measurement
PARM Code-80082, -4 1 Permit: P Bl % DRI BT o e | Repory Monthly |Repoft Daily. | mg/li | " o - Monthly .+~ [+ Grab . .
Efflient Gross Value .-~ " 't ‘Requitement "; {:77 .0 7] oo X e il N Average: Magimom ;o f oo 0 R p LT
T8S, Effluent .| Sample 36 l6 mg/L 0 Monthly Grab
L _ _ | Measurement
PARM Code 00530 ~ |~ © [ Permit . . .| . R o F e pe i ] ReportMonthly [ ReportDaily | mglL | . i Monthly | - Grab .|
Effluént Gross Value . - . | Requirement LS | Ty A | ' Lo chverage” o b Maximum & ol FaE e o5 s B
Coliform, Fecal Sample 1.00 1.0U #1100 0 Monthly Grab
: Measurement ml
PARM Code 031616. -1. - [ Permit - | S ... | . Report Weekly: | - Report Monthly ‘|-~ Repost Daily - . #/100 |: . Monthly - | "' Grab.
Effluent Gross Value - Requirement RN F = 2er, B ~ 1o Average Y} - “Average | Maximumi f ml |- i X ;
I certify under penalty of law that T have personally examined and am familiar with the information submitted herein; and based or my inquiry of those individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the information, I believe th
submitted information is true, accurate and complete. { am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information including the possibility of fine and imprisonment.
NAME/TITLE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER QR AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT | PHONENO: | DATE: YYMM/DD
Chartie Wall / Operator QJ K.L_j w (863) 1/18110
. 465-6911

COMMENT AND EXPLANATION OF ANY VIOLATIONS (Reference alf attachmenis here):

FLAQ12996-002-DW3P Page 1 of 3
OMR Form Date 03/2003




FACILITY NAME: Fairmount Mobile Estates

DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - PART A (Continued)

PERMIT NUMBER: FLA014339

Month/Year; DECEMBER 2009 COUNTY: Highlands

DISCHARGE POINT NUMBER:

submitted information is true, accurate and complete. | am aware that there are signific

ant penalties for submitting faise information including the possibility of fine and imprisonment.

Parameter Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration No. | Frequencyof | Sample Type
Ex. Analysis
Average Maximum Units Minimum Average Maximum Units
pH Sample 6.7 73 s.U. 0
. i Measurement
PARM Cede 00400 1 Permit 6.0 o T 8.5 . sSU |
Minimum - 5 | Requirement Minimum . | i U DaifyMax - | Nl B
Chilorine, Total Residual Sample 3 mg/L 0
L Measurement
“PARM Code 050060 1 i Minimum 5[5t <l |
Effluent Gross Value © © ° s E Ve e B o5 v S
Nitrate (as N) Sample 16 mg/L 0 Monthly Grab
(If required in the permit) Measurement
PARM Code 00620, - ° 1 | Permit 12 mg/L. 1200 mgls
- Effluent Grosd Value - 1 ‘Requirement 7] e AT S YN
Nitrogen, Total (as N} Sample mg/L 0
_(If required in the permit) Measurement
PARM Code 000600 .1 : CPermiit i F e [0 Report . oaf -mglliol s g
‘Effluent Grogs Value - Requirement -} ~-Daily Max. = S R
Turbidity Sample 0
(If required in the permit) Measurement
AT e s BemE Permit . . Repot: o | NTHL 507
N A _ - | Requirement o : R R ; S | b Daily Max, | R AR S o
1 certify under penalty of law that | have personally exartined and am farniliar with the information submitted herein; and based on my inquiry of those individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the information, I believe

NAME/TITLE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE OF PRINCIPAREXECUTIVE OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT | PHONENO: | DATE: YY/MM/DD
Charlie Wall / Operator U ; (863) 1/18/10
c y 465-6911

COMMENT AND EXPLANATION OF ANY VIOLATIONS {Reference all attachments here):

FLAD12996-002-DW3P
DMR Form Date 03/2003

Page 2 of 3




Facility Name:

Month/Year:

Fairmount Mobile Estates

__ DECEMBER 2009 _

DAILY SAMPLE RESULTS - PART B

Permit Number;

FLAO014389 _ DISCHARGE POINT NUMBER:

County: Highlands

Three Month Average Daily Flow: | .023 Daily Flow % of Permitted Capacity: | 58%
Days Flow Chlorine | CBOD, TSS, CBOD, TSS, NO, Total Fecal PH Turbidity | Type of | Time of
of MGD) Residual | Influent | Influent | Efftuent | Effiuent | Effluent N Colifor | Effluent | (N.T.U) Sample | Sample
2, Ak, | ek | ) | (gl | oot | gL | et | om | ai) || g
Code 50050 050060 80082 00530 80082 00530 00620 000600 | 031616 | 00400
1 .024 1.3 7.0
2 |04 1.0 6.9
3 026 £2 7.0
4 026 1.0 7.3
5 1.026 1.6 73
6 |.024
7 |.024 1.3 7.1
§ [.025 1.0 6.9
9 |.024 1.2 7.0
10 }.024 1.6 12
11 |.025 I3 2420 225.0 35 36 16 L.oU 7.0 G 1120
12 ].023 1.1 7.1
13 |.025
14 |.025 12 7.0
15 }.023 1.0 6.9
i6 |.024 13 7.1
17 [.024 1.1 7.0
18 ].023 8 6.8
19 |.022 1.0 7.0
20 [.020
21 |.020 9 6.9
22 (019 1.2 7.1
23 (.021 1o 7.0
24 1020 6.8
25 1.021 9 7.0
26 {.023 1.0 6.9
27 1022
28 022 12 7.0
29 [.023 1.7 72
30 |.021 1.4 7.0
31 |.024 1.0 6.7
PLANT STAFFING:
Day Shift Operator Class: Certificate No: Name:
Evening Shift Operator Class: CertificateNo:  _~~~  Name:
Night Shift Operator Class: Centificate No: Nameg;
Lead Qperator Class: C Certificate No: 6184 Name: Charlie Walt

Type of Effluent Disposal or Reclaimed Water Reuse:

Limited Wet Weather Dischatge Activated: Yes:

No:

Not Applicable:

Attech additional sheets if necessary to list all certified operators.

FLAD.12996-002-DW3P

DMR Form Date 03/2603

If yes, cumulative days of wet weather

Page 3 of 3
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Fairmount Utilities the 2nd, Inc @( .
P.O. Box 488 <o Ta
Avon Park, FL 33825 4T

3625 Valerie Blivd.
Sebring, FL 33870

Please note the discharge monitoring reports and the gallons of water used
to bill customers from October 2009 through March 2010 are enclosed.
This information should be given to the Office of Commission Clerk
(Docket No. 080668-SU).

Thank You

Karen M. Berry
Fairmount Utilities the 2nd., Inc.

DOCLMTRT bt sy o

07433 sep-2 =

FPSC-COoMuIoninh nL ey




Doc. # 080668-SU

Fairmount Utilities The 2nd, INC.
P.O. 488
Avon Park, FL 33826

3625 Valerie Blvd,
Sebring, FL 33870
Water Usage Per City Wastewater Flow Per Pugh Util

Month
October2009 |  481] [Month | Gals Used |
November 2009
February2010 | 893
1 [Mach2010 1 877,000
I T o I
T I e I
R D o D
R N o D
B D o N

RN S R WA
07433 ckP-22

FPSC-CuMmi33ICH CLURS




DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - PART A

! When Completed mail this report to: Department of Environmental Protection

PERMITTEE Rodger Miller PERMIT NUMBER: FLAQO14387

NAME:
MAILUNG 3625 Valerie Blvd LIMIT: Final REPCRT: Monthiy

ADDRESS:
Sebring, Florida 33870 CLASS SIZE: minor GROUP: Domestic
Facility ID: FLA014384
FACILITY: Fairmount Mobile Estates DISCHARGE POINT NUMBER:
LOCATION: US 27 North PLANT SIZE/TREATMENT TYPE: 1II/C
Sebring, Florida NO DISCHARGE FROM SITE: {1
Type of Efflusnt Disposal Perk Pond

COUNTY: Highlands MONITORING PERIOD From: 1/1/10 To: 1/31/10

Parameter Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration No.| F rﬁlﬁ{ﬂcy of | Sample Type
EX. alysis

Average Maximum Units Minimum Average Maximum Units
Flow, Sample 024 028 mgd 0
_ Measurement
- PARM Code 50050~ 1 % -{ Permit 040 | = Report .
Monthly Average Daily -} Requirement . | © Monthly -

; Permitted "}
i Capacity . |

CBODS, influent “Sample 240 4240 mgL | 0 Monthly

e ~ Measurement
PARM Code 80082 -G [Permic -+ . Report Monthiy | ReportDaily | mgL | | |  Monthly | Gidb
Influent Gross Value' 'L Reguiremient. )5 © 0L 5 T A ; cop i Avetage bt Maximum of o [ e o b
TSS, Influent Sample 4139 41380
- _ ) Measurement

. PARM Code 00530 G- i7" ['Permit- W i+ Report Monthly 1 Reéport Daily /| -mg/L::
-Infiuent Gross Value ™ . """ Reéquirement ~ }. Pef : JheER Saally 0E oo 4C Average [ -Maximum ' foiou
CBODS3, Effluent Sample 69 6.9
e _ Measurement
-PARM Code 80082 . 1. - | Permit - -Report Monthly | - Report Daily -} “mgh '}~ “:F.. Monthly:' ~f -~ Grab
_Effluent Gross Value . - FRequirement - |- o 0 T o b L b Average D (U UMaiiams P e oL e e e e
TSS, Effluent Sample 11.0 11.0 mg/L 0 Monthly Grab
L _ Measurement
. PARM Code 00530 oo hPermit ) of o T L e T T T Report Monthly | Report Daily .. | “mglL" | =~ | Monthly | . Grab ~
_Effluent Gross Value . - : - | Requirement’ | - o . | ' b et o CAverage | Maximumm f oo o ] i ool
Coliform, Fecal Sample 1.0U 1.6U #7100 0 Monthly Grab
) _ Measurement mi
PARM Code 031616 .- L - [ Permit -~ - |- R I P Repart Weekly [ Report Monthly | -Report Daily, -} #/100 . Monthly < {0 Grab
- Effluent Gross Value -~ ° | ‘Requitement | e R . Average “Average T} . Maximum f i wd | pe o _ .
Icertify under penalty of law that I have personally examined and am familiar with the information submitted herein; and based on my inquiry of those individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the information, 1 believe th
submitted informaticn is true, accurate and complete, I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information including the possibility of fine and imprisonment.

0 Moﬁﬁlly . . Graﬁ .

{: .« Monthly -

0. “ Mo.r.lthly.r. G.rab. }

NAME/TITLE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT | PHONENO: | DATE: YY/MM/DD

Charlie Wall / Operator v vy ‘ (863) 2/18/10
: w : 4656911

COMMENT AND EXPLANATION OF ANY VIOLATIONS (Reference all attachments here):

FLAD12996-002-DW3P Page 1 of 3
DMR Form Date 03/2003




FACILITY NAME: Fairmount Mobile Estates

DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - PART A (Continued)

PERMIT NUMBER: FLA014389

Moriiti/Year: JANUARY 2009 COUNTY: Highlands

DISCHARGE POINT NUMBER:

Parameter Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration No. | Frequencyof | Sample Type
Ex. Analysis
Average Maximum Units Minimum Average Maximum Units
pH Sample 6.3 74 S.U. 0
Measurement
'.PARMCochMOU - Permiit " O I e . -
Miriimurn - | Requirément _ 7 Mifimom " - Daily Max -] i
Chlorine, Total Restdual Sample B
) Measurement
 PARM Code 050060 - g VT
Nitrate (as N) Sample mg/L 0 Monthly Grab
(If required in the penmt) Measurement
' PARM Code 00620 < 1 © ) [ Permit 2 g/, | = . -
“Effluent Gross Value 5 - |- Requirement. . : . - (LT i
Nitrogen, Total {as N} Sample .02 mg/L. 0
{{f required in the permit) Measurement
PARM Code 00060¢° “5¥° - - I Permuit i i Report
- ‘Effluént Gross Value Requtrement . Daily M
Turbidity Sample
(If required inm the permit) Measurement
s gl Z'Pemut Report
..Requlrement ) Daﬂy Max. .

14 oemfy under pena]ty of aw that [ have personally examtned and am famnllar with the mformatlon submltted herem and based on my inquiry of those individuals umnedtate]y responsnb]e for obtammg the mfonnatlon l believe tl
submitted information is true, accurate and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information including the possibility of fine and imprisonment.

NAME/TITLE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE OF PR.[NC[PA;_EXECUTIVE QFFIQER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT | PHONE NO: DATE: YY/MM/DD
Charlie Wall / Operator W i i v , (863) 2/18/10
- Uu ' 465-6911

COMMENT AND EXPLANATION OF ANY VIOLATIONS (Reference all attachments here):

FLAO12996-002-DW3P
DMR Form Date 03/2003

Page2 of 3



DAILY SAMPLE RESULTS - PART B

Facility Name:  Fairmount Mobile Estates

Permit Number: FLA014389 DISCHARGE POINT NUMBER:
Month/Year: _JANUARY 2010_ County: Highlands
Three Month Average Daily Flow: .024 Daily Flow % of Permitted Capacity: | 60%
Days Flow Chlorine | CBOD, TSS, CBOD, TSS, NO, Total Fecal PH | Turbidity| Type of | Time of
of {MGD)} Residual { Influent | Influent | Efftuent | Efffuent | Effluent N Colifor | Effiuent | (N.T.U.) | Sample Sample
The After (mg/Las | (mg/l) | (mg/Las | (mg/l) (mg/l.as | Effluent m (Daily) G=grab
AdAnth Soantnat N [82AY LA fenelT nc KTV FHITONAN M= rnmn
Code 50050 050060 80082 00530 80082 00530 00620 000600 [ 031616 00400
I 022 9 6.9
2 022 1.1 7.0
3 .023
4 023 18 72
5 |024 13 7.1
6 025 1.5 7.2
7 022 1.1 7.0
8 022 9 6.8
9 024 1.0 69
10 |.022
1 ).022 19 7.1
12 1.024 14 7.0
13 {.028 1.7 7.2
14 ].026 1.3 7.1
15 |.055 1.5 424.0 418.0 6.9 11.0 02 1.0U 72 G 1120
16 |.026 1.1 7.0
17 |.026
18 1026 .8 6.8
19 |.025 9 7.0
20 |.023 1.2 7.1
21 1025 1.0 7.0
22 |.026 1.4 7.2
23 |.025 1.2 7.1
24 1.024
25 |.024 1.0 7.0
26 {.025 13 7.1
27 |.025 I.1 7.0
28 |.024 1.4 1.2
29 1.026 1.7 74
30 |.026 1.3 T2
31
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

Tvpe of Effluent Disposal or Reclaimed Water Reuse:

Iimited Wet Weather Discharge Activated: Yes: No: Not Applicable:
Autach additional sheets if necessary to list all certified operators.

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
PERMITTEE Rodger Miller PERMIT NUMBER: FLAD14387
NAME;
MAILING 3625 Valerie Blvd LIMIT: Final REPORT: Monthly
ADDRESS:
Sebring, Florida 33§70 CLASS SIZE: minor GROUP; Domestic
Facility [D: FLA014384
FACILITY: Fairmount Mobile Estates DISCHARGE POINT NUMBER:
LOCATION: US 27 North PLANT SIZE/TREATMENT TYPE: IN/C
Sebring, Florida NO DISCHARGE FROM SITE: {1
Typt of Efffuent Disposal Perk Pond
COUNTY: Highlands MONITORING PERIOD From: 2/1/10 To: /28/10
Parameter Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration No. | Frequencyof | Sample Type
Ex. Analysis
Average Maximum Units Minimum Average Maximum Units
Flow, Sample 026 028 mgd 0
Measurement
| PARM Code 50050° 1 - 7 Permit .040 " Report = Permitted - | mpd:
i Month[y Averagc Daily - o Requlrement Monthly o Capacity | o
- : -AVC'. : o S : Z'-:: D : - 0
CBODS, Inﬂuent Samplc 520.0 520.0 mg/L 0 Menthly Grab
o _ Measurement
PARM Code 80082 G ‘Pemni¢ [ Report Monthty | Report Daily | mgL = o - 'Monthty 5[ - - Grab
Influent Gross Value “Réquirement [’ __Average: - Maximum- Pt od{eos, (B fmeg sl § s :
TSS, Influent Sample 520.0 5200 mg/L 0 Monthly Grab
_ ) Measurement
 PARM Code 00530 G: “Permit "o Report Monthly t ' ReportDaily . | - mgL" = Monthly - . Grab
- Tnfluent Gross Value T * Requirement Average g ¢ ‘Makimum 5 % [pooposaly A : C
CBODS3, Effluent Sample 27 27 mgL 0 Monthly Grab
] ] | Measurement
PARM Code 80082 i Pefmit -~ | Repon Monthly |- Report Daily. - mg/L | | Moathly .. .Grab -
Effluent Gross Value . Requirement - - Average " Maximum PR T P =
TS5, Effluent Sample Loy 1.0U mg/L ] Monthly Grab
) Measurement
- PARM Code 00530 I Permit ' - Report Monthly | - Report Daily mg/l. . . Monthly . Grab
Effluent Gross Value | Requirement’ Average Maximum - - 8 : 2
Coliform, Fecal Sample 1.0U 1.0U #1100 0 Monthly Grab
Measurement ml
' PARM Code 031616 1 Permit - Report Weekly .| Report Monthly | - Report Daily #100- - _ Monthly ] Grab
Effluent Gross Value Recn.urernent Average Average . - ‘Maximum ml
[ certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined and am familiar with the information submitted herein; and based on my inquiry of those individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the information, I believe th
submitted information is true, accurate and complete. [ am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information including the possibility of fine and imprisonment.
NAME/TITLE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE OF PR]’NC}PQL EXECUTIVEAOFFIC 'FR OR AUTHO!}_I%ED AGENT | PHONE NO: DATE: YY/MM/DD
Charlie Wall / Operator —~ (863) 3/18/10
& . \b M 4656911

COMMENT AND EXPLANATION OF ANY VIOLATIONS (Reference all attachments here):

FLAC12996-002-DW3P
DMR Form Date 03/2003

Page 1 of 3




DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - PART A (Continued)

FACILITY NAME: Fairmount Mobile Estates PERMIT NUMBER: FLA014389 DISCHARGE POINT NUMBER:
Month/Year: FEBRUARY 2010 COUNTY: Highlands
Parameter Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration No. | Frequencyof | Sample Type
Ex. Analysis
Average Maximum Units Minimum Average Maximum Units
pH Sample 6.7 72 S.4. 0
Measurement
PARMCodeOMOO - [ Permit s P 60 S 850 Tpasu
Minimum i Requirement L "ol ne . Minimum . | o | Daily Max =
Chlorine, Total Residual Sample .6 mg/L 0
; o Measurerment
PARM Code 050060 - 1 [Pemat | . | | . | Mmmam | | ] meL | ..
Effluent Gross Value . % chﬁirement : Sk B ST R 5 o LT e dog o0 ooy & |f S [P
Nitrate (as N) Sample Monthly Grab
(If required in the permit) Measurement
. PARM Code (0620-. _" 1 - | Permit 12 mg/L 2L Monthly coof Gl
Effluent Gross Value - - | ‘Requirement g ol Fono B 9¥enlP g R | o . =2 e % S A e P
Nitrogen, Total (as M) Sample 41
(If required in the pcnmt) o Measurement
PARM Code 000600 . . { Pemmit - T SR B Sl it oL Reporte Lo omgll o el
Effluént Grass Value < . f Requirement g Lo C Al srene e b e s e Dty MaXe s s s T
Turbidity Sample 0
{af requ_ir:d in the pcrmit) _ Measurement
B o 7o Sy Y Perrmt : . = : woa® e talla wni fa¥ (EEe e 3 alke 2 Rc)port' “f AN
I cerufy under pcnalty of law that I have personally examined and am familiar wlth the mformat:on suhmmed herem and hased on my inquiry of those individuals immediately responsnble for obtammg the lnformatmn, [ betieve tf
submitted information is true, accurate and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information including the possibility of fine and imprisonment.
NAME/TITLE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE OF PRINCIPAL-EXECUTIVE OFFICER CR AUTHORIZED AGENT | PHONENO: | DATE: YY/MM/DD
Charlie Wall / Operator [V \ (363) 3/18/10
( . LU CQ_QQ s |

COMMENT AND EXPLANATION OF ANY VIOLATIONS (Reference all attachments here):

FLA012994-002-DW3P Page 2of 3
DMR Form Date 03/2003




DAILY SAMPLE RESULTS - PART B

Facility Name:  Fairmount Mobile Estates Permit Number: FLAO14389 DISCHARGE POINT NUMBER:
Month/Year: _FEBRUARY 2010 _ County: Highlands
Three Month Average Daily Flow: 024 Daily Flow % of Permitted Capacity: | 60%
Days Flow Chiorine | CBOD, TSS, CBOD, TSS, NO, Total Fecal PH Turbidity| Type of | Time of
of (MGD) Residual | Influent { Influent | Effivent | Effluent | Efflucnt N Colifor { Effluent | (N.T.U} { Sample | Sample
The After (mg/Las | (mgA) | (mgAas | (mg/L} | (mg/lLas | Efftuent m (Daiiy) G=grab
K Aanth Mantart ny N LAY Feradl ae WIV) FHITONY =M
Code 50050 050060 80082 00530 80082 00530 00620 000600 | 031616 00400
1 025 1.1 7.0
2 024 9 6.9
3 .025 7 6.8
4 027 R 6.9
3 026 .6 6.7
] 026 9 6.9
7 |.024
8 .024 12 7.1
9 026 1.0 69
10 1.027 3 6.7
11 023 12 6%
2 (023 i.5 5200 520.0 27 1.0U AT 10U 1.0 G i120
131025 1.8 ' 12
14 1.026
15 1.026 13 7.0
16 ].026 R 69
17 |.026 11 7.0
18 ].025 13 71 ]
19 |.026 1.0 7.0
20 (025 .8 7.0
21 027
22 1.027 7 6.8
23 1028 8 6.9
24 1028 .6 6.7
25 1027 7 6.8
26 (.028 9 6.9
27 1.028 1 68
28
29
30
ki
PLANT STAFFING:
Day Shift Operator Class. Certificate No: Name:
Evening Shift Operator Class: Certificate No Name:
Night Shift Operator Class: Certificate No: Name:
Lead Operator Class: C Certificate No: 6134 Name: Chartie Wall
Tvpe of Effluent Disposal or Reclaimed Water Reuse:
Limited Wet Weather Discharge Activated: Yes: No: Not Applicable:  If yes, cumulative days of wet weather

Atrach additional sheets if necessary to list all certified operators.

=

FLAQ12996-002-DW3P
DM Firm Date 03/2003

Page 3 of 3




DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - PART A

When Completed mail this repert to: Department of Environmental Protection

PERMITTEE * Rodger Miller PERMIT NUMBER: FLAQ14387
NAME:
MAILING 3625 Valerie Bivd LIMIT: Final REPORT: Monthly
ADDRESS:
Sebring, Florida 33870 CLASS SIZE: minor GROUP: Domestic
Facility ID: FLA014384
FACILITY: Fairmount Mobile Estates DISCHARGE POINT NUMBER:
LOCATION: US 27 North PLANT SIZE/TREATMENT TYPE:  Ii/C
Sebring, Florida NO DISCHARGE FROM SITE: {1
Type of Effluent Disposal Perk Pond
COUNTY: Highlands MONITORING PERICD From: 3/1/10 To: 3/31/10
[ Parameter Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration No. { Frequencyof | Sample Type
Ex. Anatysis
Average Maximum Units Minimum Average Maximum Units
Flow, Sample 028 030 mgd 0
_ Measurement
" PARM Code 50050° 1 Permit (4G . Report Permitted mgd
i Monthly Average Daily | Requirerient. Monthly .. Capacity s
) ) Ave. 20 ) b 28 e > 6 o : : i a 3 o
CBODS Inﬂucnt Sample 470.0 470.0 mg/L 0 Meonthly Grab
- } ) Measurement
PARM Code 80082 - G ‘Pemmit ' Report Monthly | Report Daily |- mgh | Monthly . - Grab- ..
Influent Gross Value Requirement - Average. | Maximum - [ e L _ :
TSS, Influent Sample 395.0 395.0 mg/L. 0 Monthly Grab
_ } Measurement
PARM Code 00530 - G _ Permit Report Monthly. | - Report Daily . |- - mg/L." . Monthly: Grab -
Tnfluent Gross Value : Requirement , Average - S Maximum s aofe 0 0 2o e T,
CRBODS3, Effluent Sampie 39 39 mg/L 0 Monthty Grab
L Measurement
PARM Code 80082 i | Permit Report Monthly | Report Daily - | mglL - Monthly - © Grab
Effluent Gross Value Requirement Average Maximum * : o § 22,
TSS, Efftuent Sample 22 22 mg/L 0 Monthly Grab
Measurement
PARM Code 00530 1 Permit - - " Repert Monthly Report Daily : mg/L Monthly = Grab
Effluent Gross Value Requirement Average Maximum - : ' o
Coliform, Fecal Sample 1.0U 1.ou #/100 0 Monthly Grab
_ Measurement ml
PARM Code 031616 Permit . Report Weekly | Report Monthly Report Daily #/100° Monthly Grab
Effluent Gross Value Requirement : Average Average * - Maximum ml :
I certify under penalty of law that [ have personally examined and am familiar with the information subtnitted herein, and based on my inquiry of those individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the mfonnatmn H beheve th
submitted information is true, accurate and complete. | am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information including the possibility of fine and imprisonment.
NAME/TITLE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE OF PRINCHPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT PHONE NO: | DATE: YY/MM/DD
Charlie Wall / Operator o~ (863) 4/19/10
. 465-6911

COMMENT AND EXPLANATION OF ANY VIOLATIONS (Reference all attachments herej:

FLAQ12996-002-DW3P
DMR Form Date 93/2003
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DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - PART A (Centinued)

FACILITY NAME: Fairmount Mobile Estates PERMIT NUMBER: FLA014389 DISCHARGE POINT NUMBER:
Month/Year: MARCH 2010 COUNTY: Highlands
Parameter Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration No. Ffzu:lm? of | Sample Type
T ysis
Average Maximum Units Minimuem Average Maximum Units
pH Sample 6.7 72 s.U 0
o _ Measurement
PARM Code 00400 - 1 Permiit 60 .85 S.U.
Minimum ; Requirement - Minimum - Daily Max -
Chlorine, Total Residual Sample 6 mg/L 0
) Measurement
. PARM Code 0500601 | Permit .. . Minimun “mgl
Effluent (ross Value - Requiretnerit _ g 2 _ S S
Nitrate (as N) Sample mg/L 0 Monthly Grab
{If required in the permit) Measurement
PARM Code 00_62__0_ s o ) “Permit 12 mg/L . mg/L 0 Monthly Grab
-Efffuent Gross Value Reqiiirement . | RETELE: T Gt D N P
Nitrogen, Total (as N) Sampie 18 mg/L ¢
{If required in the permit) Measurement
PARM Code 000600 I Permit © -7 Report . { mgl
Effluent Gross Value Requirement o DailyMax. - p- 0 L b
Turbidity Sample 0
{If required in the permit) Measurement
§ B o : Permit “Repoit NT.U.
Requirement DailyMax. - | .

I certify under penalty of law that [ h

ave personally examined and am familiar w
submitted information is true, accurate and complete. | am aware that there are s

ith the information submitted herein, ahd based on my inquiry of
ignificant penalties for submitting false information including the possibility of fine and imprisonment.

those individuals immedately responsible for obtaining the information, 1 believe g

NAME/TITLE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE OF PRINCIPAEEXECUTIVE OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT | PHONE NO: | DATE: YY/MM/DD
Charlic Wall/ Operator ~ (863) 4719710
. 465-6911

COMMENT AND EXPLANATION OF ANY VIOLATIONS (Reference all attachments here):

FLAO012996-002-DW3P
DMR Form Date 03/2003

Page 2 of 3




DAILY SAMPLE RESULTS - PART B

Facility Name:  Fairmount Mobile Estates Permit Number: FLADO14389 DISCHARGE POINT NUMBER:
Month/Year: _MARCH 2010 County: Highlands
Three Month Average Daily Flow: 1 026 Daily Flow % of Permitted Capacity: | 65%
Days Flow Chlorine | CBOD, TSS, CBOD, TSS, NO, Total Fecal PH Turbidity| Type of | Time of
of (MGD) Residual | Influent | Influent | Effluent | Effluent { Effluent N Colifor | Effluent | (N.T.U.) | Sample | Sample
The After (mg/Las | (mg/L) | (mg/Las { (mg/L) | (mgflas | Effluent m (Daily) G=grab
MAanth Fantact [ak)] NI LA franfl ac WIA] FHITOM =" e
Code 50050 050060 80082 00530 80082 (0530 00620 000600 | 031616 [ 00460
1 028 9 6.9
2 027 1.1 7.0
3 028
4 028 1.3 7.1
5 027 1.0 7.0
6 028 1.2 7.2
7 030 i0 7.1
8 028 B 6.9
9 026 i1 7.0
10 1.026 1.0 69
11 024 12 7.0
12 1.027 9 470.0 385.0 39 22 A8 1.0U 6.8 C 1120
13 1.026 1.0 6.9
14 026
15 j.026 1.1 7.1
16 |.028 9 7.0
17 1.028 1.0 6.9
18 030 1.5 7.1
19 |.030 1.2 7.0
20 ].029 1.6 72
21 030
22 1.030 1.0 7.0
23 1028 7 69
24 1.030 8 6.7
25 1.03¢ 1.0 6.9
26 |.030 R 6.8
27 1.029 1.0 6.9
28 |.030
29 |.030 8 6.8
30 (.030 6 6.7
31 {030 B 6.8
PLANT STAFFING:
Day Shift Operator Class: Certificate No: Name:
Evening Shift Operator Class: Certificate No: Name:
Night Shift Operator Class: Certificate No: Name:
Lead Operator Class: C Certificate No: 6184 Name: Charlie Watl

Type of Effluent Disposal or Reclaimed Water Reuse:

Limited Wet Weather Discharge Activated: Yes:

No:

Not Applicabie:

Attach additional sheets if necessary to list all certified operators.

FLAD12996-002-DW3P
DMR Form Date 03/2003

S

If yes, cumulative days of wet weather
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